Commission Minutes December 18, 2023

The Board of Washington County Commission met in regular session on Monday, December 18, 2023, in the commission room at the Washington County Courthouse. Members present were Scott Zabokrtsky, 1st District Commissioner, David Willbrant, 2nd District Commissioner, and Raleigh Ordoyne, 3rd District Commissioner, Diana Svanda, County Clerk recorded minutes.

David called the meeting to order at 8:17 AM followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Consent Agenda: Water Pollution Control Permit 2024 Washington County Pay Scale Payroll Change notice.

Raleigh Ordoyne made the motion to approve the consent agenda, Scott Zabokrtsky seconded the motion, all in favor motion carried.

Roxanne Schottel and Faith Holle, Washington County Hospital came in and Thank the Commissioners and the Clerk for all their help.

Denae Jueneman, County Treasurer reported that because of the money received the Road & Bridge budget would have to be amended in order for them to spend in 2024.

Jimmy Workman and Eric Helms, Road & Bridge met with Josh Bruna, Bruna Implement to purchase a 2021 Case IH Maxxum 125 Tractor w/Loader and Grapple, after discussion Josh reported that he will include the power train warranty, the cost of the tractor is 125,500.00, with trade in. Jimmy reported that their 2014 John Deer had a Hydraulic pump go out. CMP bids were opened after review Scott Zabokrtsky made the motion to go with the low bid from Welborn, Raleigh Ordoyne seconded the motion, all in favor motion carried. Jimmy reported that he has two men that will be attending CDL class, the cost of the class is free the driving test will cost. Jimmy talked about receiving questions from McDonald Land Service, Commissioners would like for it to be taken to Elizabeth, County Attorney. Raleigh made the motion to go into executive session under non-elected personnel and to include Jimmy and Eric for fifteen minutes to include Personal performance, Scott seconded the motion, all in favor motion carried.

Doug Beikman, Strawberry Twp. Talked about the existing entrance to their property and if it will be left also talked about culverts.

James Yungeberg, Environmental Science Director reported on C&D information Oil spill generated 10 tons of waste and 905.43 of income, Wind Farm generated 757 tons of waste and \$71,858.70 of income, Gas-line generated 45.3 tons of waste & generated \$2,536.96 of income, Total income generated off C&D from extra projects \$75,301.09, Total income generated off TS & CD from extra projects \$101,892.37. James spoke about the transfer station fees as of January 1 fees will go up. James also talked about updating their bookkeeping system.

Raleigh Ordoyne made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:13 AM, Scott Zabokrtsky seconded the motion, all in favor motion carried.

The next regular meeting will be Friday, December 22, 2023.	
	Scott Zabokrtsky, 1 st District
	David Willbrant, 2 nd District
Attest:	
Diana L Svanda, County Clerk	Raleigh Ordoyne, 3 rd District
Diana E Svanda, County Cicik	Raicigh Gradyne, 3 - District